" three plants: the Monticelle Kuclear Gener

JU.S. Nuclear R.g"lctc*" COu_lSS-OC

1717 H Street XN.w.

fnasnlncton, D. C., -O"'

Attention: “r;,Jesepb,Eenérie

April 9, 1979

Dear Mr. Eendrie;-

The recent devzlecpmerts at the Three Mile Island nuclear power plant

have.czused me tc re-=casider mr work as z machanical and nuclear.

engizeer at Bechtel Fowar Corjoraticm dDetwsean 1968 and 1975. Durlng
this time I wozked or the design znd e147vsis of mechanical® systems of
ti g Plant ‘in Minnesotas,
4riansas Nuclear One, Unit .

(D n

the Trojan Nuclezr Plzrt iIn Oregoz, and t©
2 plent nezr Russellville. I wcrked ca a v
t 2

a:iety of tasks on these .
crojects, Inclwuding stezr and watsr system éesﬁgn-’or balance of plant
systems, desigm end znzly:zis c¢f ccatainment znd other safety related
systems, azd quaiity ESSutéDCE work .Telated tTo reactor and secondzary
safery svstens (¥ortizells cnliv). o A '

Duripzg the coucTse,

c %, I beczme zware of many instances of less
then desirable czre iz desi ‘ c c '

T

igzn and ccnstruciion of safety related
svstems. . Whils —acy 3% tiese itezs wculd nez be considered serious, a
few stené cut In =¥ micd &s beimg werthy of i as thev -
=ay represent sericus CotTrimises IC the f these
nlants. ' ' '

weld 1n the HPCI water
- lines (Just before it
Z to'use a 30 ton ccme=.

, z Drzs o izes beyond acce:tcble
levels. . E= zointad thig ou! zs zn example of less than .
igezl construstios tTactices aad zpoar tly occured s a .result
of extrsms Dpressuts To compl ‘zlaat oz schedule. This did not
perticuzarly zlarz me at tie as I wzs in the midst of c1<cover11g‘
that the quality zssurance pr- had lazgzly broken down, and wasn't

M D

n
3
(o]
[0 = e T A (L R =

o= 0.

really zble tc corzeaé witi z cne ;roble:s. .I do remember Lhct
= - ter &s-ze was not wanthceLo '

e
‘he dié ask 'me not to-
é

gst in_troubl:-fo* Ting ect e:'-nat p01nt. - 'I do mot.. =
taink that it woul d be poss; Ters: how much or. wnaeﬁ'lrd

of Dreeress’.:o hesd ocrured, . zny ueasurements~"ac
been tzken whea it cccurad. v make. sense, to . o
izspect these. wz1és zt izcrez nd if possible, mezsure
,the. strasses Im thaz pizes in’ :s :re which wazs the. l:St
“wzld in the s¥sTexz, Sul suspe 2 between ‘the 14 inch 33
8 incx lzz {2z wzlcdoliez dizmeter I-PCI bﬁe. Co

800228072 Q{r7_j,
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nlso at onulcello, I reczll that the main steam line cdntainment‘
7penetrat10n expan51on bellows were ‘installed- w1th some prestressin

‘wnich was not czlled for in the d851gn of these components.r I: d1d
Teport this to the Deople at the home of‘lce, 'who thought it was

potentially " serlcus., They instructed ‘me  to measure the offset so the

people who'made tHe components (I think it was Pathway Bellows Co.)

- could zssess- the. pronlem. I d1d this as best I could, and probablv

‘came within an ‘inch or two’ of measuring. the actual. 1nstalled lateral .
cffset. It occurs to me now that there may also have been axial

" extension or compre551on,,wn1ch I did not ‘messure, and ‘had not.

thought cf ‘at the time. "I think that the manufacturer later

.indicated that the offsets were within allowable limits, however

I think that these components should be 1nspected to i1nsure that. .

‘they are indeed prope*lv inst alled, as they are potentlally of

utmost lhportance., ‘The work aone ip the "“steam chase" area was,. I°

»tulﬁk on ‘the crifical pz th at tne tlme,-;nd some quality may have

been sacrlrlcoc ;or scHDCJle.

i

.z both the nrka“-as uuclcar One Unit 2 (ANC-2) plant and at TfOJan,
the post accident contairment pressure znalysis showed that the =~
ceximum contzirnment pressure zfter the design basis loss of coolant.
sccident wés very nearly the design pressure of the respective
structures, wlcn ‘little margin of szfety. In view ‘of the accident

ezt Three Mile Islénd, ‘I would think it prudent that you consider

the effect of partlally or -Lllvime7ted cores -on containment pressure
zs- well zs . provicing .a mezns to allow a controlled ‘pressure relief

of. tkesefbuild*ncs, sitheir integrity is of utmost importance,
-ESyec1¢L7y in the event of a core melt. The very small margin of

fety of the pressure CcDabl ity of the contzinment bulldlnos in
‘these plants even when. faced with 2 mere de51°n basis accident should
De ceuse for concern, and strict ‘ednerence to technical specificztion.
lizits as- rel_vec to contazinment pressure must be enforced.

lant, 1.did extensive analysis of the cortzinment spray .
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the . ~plant
system, and was zlways cencerned.-that these svstems riever recieve a -
fully.cperation 1 test with water flow through the nozzle arrays. =

“Tais would not ﬂecessquly be a p;o:lem, if the systems were- carerully
,ceslvned. Howeveér, in my investigations, I discoveréd at one p01nt

- thet one loop was ae51°ned 'with a high point in the main & inch line

which, since it was empty before actuation could have resulted in
severe water hamser . when the system started. ' This problem was taken
guite seriously by my collegues, &and was eventually sclved when we

.were Forcec to: xeep these lines full of water at all times to reduce’
‘the .tice from spray - svctem actuactlon ‘to rull flow into containment

in order to *ecuce peak contaln“ent precsure after the design bas’s

'LOCAﬂ’ I do not-re mber Lhe ;01 l”Lrathﬂ of. the ANOQO- l sor¢v svstem

iping;:§nd suspec; tnat,ﬁg may still.have this type of a de51cn
efficiency,;as ~~ny of. the ANO-—2 systems were: exact coples of ANO-1
stems even too :the, ctors we ere- cl-Lerent. o
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1o view of Three Mile Island, the ability of the contaimment sprazy
i . system tpfmaintain spray water within the correct: pH limits seems"

Vhardly significant. However my work on the ANO-2 plant led me to

© discover that the spray systeg'on_Unit'l (2 B&W plant) would not-
‘deliver spray water of the proper chemical composition under certain

normal circumstances. - I suspect that you may be aware of this as
you began asking questions related to PH as.a function of how marny’

‘'safety system pumps were operating while I was working on containment

.System analysis. f you still maintain that spray system pH must be

If

maintained within strict limits, I suggest you closely review all B&W
plants, including ANO-1, 25 1 strongly suspect it defficient im this
respect.’ : o ' - ' '

you have questions regarding any of the above, please contact me as

I would be most villing to assist you in vour evaluation of these items.
I no longer work at Bechtel, but may.be contacted at my home zddress

below.

Sincerel

' ////Jamés R. Augué

_{ ‘2925 Deakin Spgrest

5~—fﬁé¥keley,,CA 94705

{

©(415) 548 6963

S cet

"~ Steve Freedkin



